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Martha’s Vineyard Commission
attn. Adam Turner

Sir,

The Chilmark Board of Selectmen have voted to refer the casino proposed by the Wampanoag Tribe of
Gay Head (Aquinnah) to the Martha’s Vineyard Commission as a discretionary referral under section
1.1(b) of the Commission’s DRI Checklist. The Board believes that the casino project would have
significant regional impact including with respect to traffic and transportation, public safety, and burden
on municipal services. Please accept this letter as the Town’s formal referral to the Commission.

es Malkin, Chairman of Chilmark Board of Selectmen
Warren Doty
William Rossi



